angiewinchester@jacksonnc.org

From: Michael Poston - Planning <michaelposton@jacksonnc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 12:37 PM

To: angiewinchester@jacksonnc.org

Subject: Planning Board Appointments

Angie,

The Planning Board has five seats that are expire at the end of the year. There are two current members that are eligible
for re-appointment to the Board. | recommend that the Board consider re-appointing Nathan Shepherd and Beverly
Crespo to the Planning Board. Both Mr. Shepherd and Ms. Crespo have agreed to be re-appointed.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.
Mike Poston

Planning Director
Jackson County

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties by an authorized county official.



PLANNING BOARD

NAME APPOINTED BY EXPIRES
Dr. Elmer Rhodie Humbert LETSON Chairman 12-31-2025
1718 Macktown Road Fill the unexpired term of
Sylva, NC 28779 b
rhodiehumbert@aol.com 586-3367 12-19-2023
Joyce Cooper BRYSON District One 12-31-2025
238 Sunnyview Drive 05-05-2020
Whittier, NC 28789 19192003
jacooper1949@gmail.com  506-3308
Brian Barwatt SMITH District Two 12-31-2025
559 Savannah Drive Fill unexpired term of
Sylva, NC 28779 o
barwatt@hotmail.com 506-2802 02-01-2022
12-19-2023
Vacant HOOPER District Three 12-31-2023
Fill unexpired term of G. Ford
06-04-2018
01-21-2020
12-07-2021
Michael Cox JENNINGS District Four 12-31-2025
P.O. Box 177 08-06-2024

870 US Highway 64 W
Cashiers, NC 28717
michael. w.cox@gmail.com  200-1440

Kenneth Brown AT LARGE ONE 12-31-2025

29 Rebel Drive 12-07-2021

Sylva, NC 28779 12-19-2023

Emily Moss AT LARGE TWO 12-31-2024

114 Duchess Drive Fill unexpired term of M. Casey

Sylva,NC 28779 336-239-3397 i

emilykepleymoss@gmail.com 12005002

Ollin Dunford AT LARGE THREE 12-31-2024

PO Box 2712 12-15-2020

Cullowhee, NC 28723 12-20-2022

lexblk@frontier.com 704-433-3352

Vacant AT LARGE FOUR 12-31-2024
Fill the unexpired term of A. Holt

Nathan Shepherd — Chair AT LARGE FIVE 12-31-2024

P.O. Box 304 01-03-2023

Cullowhee, NC 28723
Nkshepherd1872@gmail.com 412-1140

Beverly Crespo — Vice Chair AT LARGE SIX 12-31-2024
P.O. Box 534 01-03-2023

Sylva, NC 28779

Milepost77@gmail.com 507-9996

2-year terms, maximum of two consecutive terms
Meets on the 2" Monday of each month

24



